Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION NOTICE OF MEETING

Due to public health and safety concerns related to COVID-19, the Columbia Economic Development Corporation
Board will not be meeting in-person. In accordance with the Governor’s Executive Order 202.1, the Tuesday, June
23, 2020 Board meeting will be held at 8:30 am via conference call, (CALL IN NUMBER 1-800-245-9874
ACCESS NUMBER 3180900) and will be recorded with a transcript provided at a later date. The public will have
an opportunity to hear the meeting live and provide comments. Comments can also be provided via email before and
during the meeting to mtucker@columbiaedc.com. Please check the meeting agenda posted on the CEDC’s website
www.columbiaede.com for further instructions to access the virtual meeting and for updated information.

Dated: May 19, 2020
Sarah Sterling, Secretary, Columbia Economic Development Corporation

CEDC Board of Directors Agenda

Members:

Ruth Adams Derek Grout Gary Spielmann
Russell Bartolotta James Lapenn Sarah Sterling
Jim Calvin John Lee Brian Stickles
Rick Cummings Kenneth Leggett Maria Lagana Suttmeier
Carlee Drummer Carmine Pierro
David Fingar Seth Rapport
Tish Finnegan Richard Scalera

1. Chairman’s Remarks

2. Draft Minutes, May 26, 2020*

3. Treasurer’s Report*

4. President/CEO Report

a. Columbia Comeback Update
Marketing Director’s Report
Harpis Penalty Mortgage extension
7. Committee Reports
a. Executive Committee
b. Loan Committee
i. Loan Portfolio Review*
ii. Business Development Specialist Report
1. Rapid Recovery Loans
c.  Workforce and Education Committee
8. Public Comment

IS

Attachments:
Minutes, May 26, 2020
Treasurer’s Report
Portfolio Report

*Requires Approval

One Hudson City Centre, Suite 301, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718
www.columbiaedc.com



Chéose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

MINUTES
COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
Tuesday, May 26, 2020
One Hudson City Centre, Suite 301
Hudson, NY 12534

Due to public health and safety concerns related to COVID-19, the Columbia Economic Development Corporation
Board will not be meeting in-person. In accordance with the Governor’s Executive Order 202.1, the Tuesday, May
26, 2020 Board meeting will be held 8:30am via conference call, {call in number 1-800-245-9874 access number
3180900) and will be recorded with a transcript provided at a later date. The public will have an opportunity to hear
the meeting live and provide comments. Comments can be provided via email before and during the meeting to
mtucker@columbiaedc.com. Please check the meeting agenda posted on the CEDC’s website www.columbiaedc.com
for further instructions to access the virtual meeting and for updated information.

A regularly scheduled meeting of the Columbia Economic Development Corporation (CEDC) Board of Directors was
held via conference call due to COVID-19 on May 26, 2020. The meeting was called to order at 8:32 a.m. by David
Fingar, Chair.

Attendee Name o Title N . Status Arrived/ Departed
Ruth Adams Board Member Present via phone
Russell Bartolotta Board Member Excused
Jim Calvin Vice-Chair Present via phone
Rick Cummings Board Member Present via phone
Carlee Drummer Board Member — Ex-Officio Present via phone
David Fingar Chair Present via phone
Tish Finnegan Board Member Present via phone Arrived 8:42am
Derek Grout Board Member Excused
James Lapenn Board Member Present via phone
John Lee Board Member Present via phone
Kenneth Leggett Board Member Excused
Carmine Pierro Board Member — Ex Officio Excused
Seth Rapport Board Member Present via phone
Richard Scalera Board Member — Ex Officio Excused
Gary Spielmann Board Member Present via phone
Sarah Sterling Secretary Present via phone
Brian Stickles Board Member Present via phone
Maria Suttmeier Board Member Excused
Andy Howard CEDC Attorney Present via phone
F. Michael Tucker President/CEO Present via phone
Lisa Drahushuk Administrative Supervisor Present via phone
Kayla Dunst Intern Present via phone
Martha Lane Business Development Specialist Present via phone
Erin McNary Bookkeeper Present via phone
Ed Stiffler Economic Developer Present via phone
Carol Wilber Marketing Director Present via phone
Katherine Higgins Consultant Present via phone

One Hudson City Centre, Suite 301, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718
www.columbiaedc.com



Minutes:
Mpr. Calvin made a motion, seconded by Mr. Lapenn to approve the April 28, 2020 minutes as
presented. Carried.

Treasurer’s Report:

Mr. Tucker reviewed the Treasurer’s Report with the Board. He noted the financials did include the
funds received from the Berkshire Taconic Foundation which had been paid to the grant recipients.
He informed the Board CEDC’s Paycheck Protection Program application had been approved. Mr.
Lapenn asked how the potential revised budget fit with the county’s reduction in funding to CEDC.
Mr. Tucker stated the County had reduced CEDC’s funding by 20%, the SBA was paying the 6
months of the SBA loans and the Paycheck Protection Program funding had been received. He felt
CEDC should be in good shape. Mr. Cummings made a motion, seconded by Mr. Lapenn to approve
the Treasurer’s Report as presented. Carried.

President/CEO Report:

Mr. Tucker reviewed the work of the Columbia Comeback Committee. He stated at the direction of
Mr. Fingar, CEDC would be focusing on assisting businesses with their reopening plans. Ms. Wilber
updated the Board on the Leadership program, noting that it would be held virtually. She was
investigating a virtual job fair, noting that some former jobs would not survive the shutdown.

Mr. Tucker reviewed the Berkshire Taconic Business Continuity program, He noted Germantown
had begun a fund independent of the Berkshire Taconic fund. He stated the Covid website was
updated as resources came in. He stated Ms. Lane was currently processing seven loans under the
Rapid Recovery program.

Mr. Tucker stated Hudson Hall was working on a program where they would sell personal protection
equipment available to businesses. They were currently gathering supplies. He stated they had asked
for a $10,000 loan to purchase the supplies. He stated the County was also obtaining supplies for the
towns and villages.

Hudson had formed a Tourism Commission which would be promoting tourism in the city. He stated
Ms. Higgins was working on that project. Additionally, the City was interested in obtaining a
microenterprise grant program, to be administered by CEDC. He stated CEDC was supporting
County Tourism and the Chamber of Commerce in promoting their buy local program.

Mr. Tucker informed the Board, Hudson has begun a bond program where the purchase of a bond
will purchase a gift card and provide funding for Hudson businesses. He stated CEDC would be
providing assistance for the program by way of mailing the bonds. He stated he would ask the Board
if additional staffing was required.

Marketing Director’s Report:

Ms. Wilber reported on the updated marketing, increased number of contacts, and website views.
Ms. Wilber stated the Columbiacomeback.com and CEDC websites were also being updated with
new resources,

Committee Reports:

Mr. Fingar noted the Audit & Finance, the Executive, the Governance & Nominating, the Loan and
the Workforce and Education Committees had not met in the past month. He requested the
scheduled June 17" Executive Committee be held.



Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

Portfolio Report:

Mr. Tucker asked Ms. Lane to provide an update on the loan programs. Ms. Lane informed the
Board the SBA was making payments in accordance with their agreement on all microloans. She
noted the CEDC borrowers had been offered a six-month deferral. Six CEDC and one SBA loan
client continued to pay. She stated NYS had purchased the property from Miracle Spring Farm and a
check would be received within a week. She announced Abraxas Tacos had sold and had paid their
loans in full.

Ms. Lane stated three loans closed in March, with one in April. She thanked Mr. Howard for
providing for virtual loan closings. She stated five Rapid Recovery loan applications had been
submitted, two have been approved, but not closed. One is pending receipt of a tax return and two
are incomplete. Mr. Calvin made a motion, seconded by Mr. Lapenn to approve the Portfolio Report
as presented. Carried,

Mr. Tucker stated he had an issue to discuss with the Board regarding an outstanding loan. He
informed the Board that HDC had discussed beginning a business relief fund for the City of Hudson
with the Berkshire Taconic Foundation as the fund manager. HDC asked if CEDC would act as the
fund administrator. He agreed to discuss but expressed his concern that the fund would utilize the
$560,000 in DRI funds and $460,000 Kaz Project funds. He reminded the Board that CEDC had
issued a $200,000 loan to HDC which may be impacted by the alternate use of the DRI and Kaz
project funds.

Mr. Tucker expressed his opinion that the City as the receiver of the funding would need to be the
organization requesting the repurposing of the funds. He stated he had also discussed the situation
with Mr. Yevoli, of Empire State Development. Mr. Rapport agreed that this was concerning. He
felt at the minimum CEDC would need a definitive answer from NYS regarding the repurposing of
the funds. He felt a discussion would need to be held regarding the current loan and the plan for
repayment.

With no other business to be conducted, and no public comment, Mr. Cummings made a motion,
seconded by Mr. Lee to adjourn the meeting. Carried. The meeting adjourned at 9:40am.

Respectfully submitted by Lisa Drahushuk,

One Hudson City Centre, Suite 301, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718
www.columbiaedc.com



7:49 AM
06/15/20
Accrual Basis

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings

1000-02 -
1100-07 -
1100-03 -
1100-02 -
- SBA Key -RLF #3

1100-01

1100-10 -

Columbia Economic Development Corp
Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison

Loan Community Ckg 648

SBA Bank of Greene Cnty RLF #6
SBA Bank of Greene Cnty RLF #5
SBA Key-RLF #4

SBA Key- RLF #7
Grants CASH
Key - PPP Account
Key - Germantown Grants
Key - BTCF County Grant
Total Grants CASH
Checking and Savings

Bank Accounts

1000-00 -
1000-05 -
1021-00 +
1031-00 -
- Berkshire Bank

1032,00

1000 Checking -Key Bank
Cash, TD Bank Checking
Key Bank - Gold MM Savings
BOGC - Reserve

Total Bank Accounts
L.OAN Cash

1020-01 -

1003-Community Svgs DM SC

Total LOAN Cash
SBA Cash

1100-04 -
1100-06 -
1100-06 -
1100-08 -
 Key Bank - LLR #7

1100-09

Key Bank- LLR#3

Key Bank- LLR #4

Bank of Greene County LLR #5
Bank of Greene County LLR #6

Total SBA Cash
Total Checking and Savings

Total Checking/Savings

Other Current Assets

Accounts Receivable
Allowance for Bad debt SBA
125115 - Prepald expense

Loans Receivable

1270-01 : prepaid Exp
Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets

Property & Capitalized Assets

As of May 31, 2020

May 31, 20 May 31, 19 $ Change % Change
20,946.27 19,402.44 1,543.83 7.96%
37,308.92 55,069.40 -17,762.48 -32.26%
41,5569.30 109,879.50 -68,320.20 -62.18%
23,748.15 61,540.22 -37,792.07 -61.41%
75,167.69 43,853.05 31,214.64 71.02%

250,100.00 0.00 250,100.00 100.0%
42,567,08 0.00 42,5667.08 100.0%
4,500.01 0.00 4,500.01 100.0%
16,601.00 0.00 16,601.00 100.0%
63,668.09 0.00 63,668.09 100.0%
49,332.34 34,376.32 14,956.02 43.51%
821.48 821.48 0.00 0.0%
228,073.65 604,172.80 -376,099.16 -62.25%
212,784,55 261,549.29 -48,764.74 -18.65%
151,774.47 0.00 151,774.47 100.0%
642,786.49 900,919.89 -258,133.40 -28.65%
750,634.66 849,916.81 -99,282.15 -11,688%
750,634.66 849,916.81 -99,282.15 -11.68%
21,087.22 21,071.66 15.56 0.07%
13,049.51 13,039.88 9.63 0.07%
40,003.25 39,784.71 218.54 0.56%
42,019.74 45,381.34 -3,361.60 -7.41%
37,600.00 0.00 37,600.00 100.0%
163,7569,72 119,277.59 34,482.13 28.91%
1,547,180.87 1,870,114.29 -322,933.42 -17.27%
2,059,677.29 2,159,958.90 -100,281.61 -4.64%
173,647.01 98,053.63 75,603.38 77.09%
-34,228.51 -36,566.73 2,338.22 6.39%
1,197.00 1,866.90 -669.90 -35.88%
181,970.21 392,896.38 -210,926.17 -53.69%
0.00 -323.40 323.40 100.0%
322,685.71 455,926.78 -133,341.07 -29.25%

2,382,263.00 2,615,885.68 -233,622.68 -8.93%
19,767.83 9,566.51 10,201.32 106.64%

Page 1 of 2



7:49 AM Columbia Economic Development Corp

Aeorual Basis Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
As of May 31, 2020
May 31, 20 May 31, 19 $ Change % Change
Total Fixed Assets 19,767.83 9,666.51 10,201.32 106.64%
Other Assets
Allowance for Bad Debt Loans -108,026.63 -85,830.32 -22,196.31 -25,86%
Comm. Pk Land Sale Recv. 19,409.30 28,491.69 -9,082.39 -31.88%
Grants Recelvable 227,051.84 227,051.84 0,00 0.0%
CEDC-LF 1,226,743.08 842,743.08 384,000.00 45.57%
2300 * Security Deposit 3,200.00 0.00 3,200.00 100.0%
Total Other Assets _1.368.377.59 1,012,456,29 355,921.30 35.15%
TOTAL ASSETS 3,770,408.42 3,637,908,48 132,499.94 3.64%
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabllities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

2000-01 - *Accounts Payable 27,768.27 11,491.24 16,277.03 141.65%
Total Accounts Payable 27,768.27 11,491.24 16,277.03 141.65%
Other Current Liabllities
2009 + Loan payable to PPP 68,700.00 0.00 68,700.00 100.0%
Germantown Hamlet Park 0.00 1,620,00 -1,620.00 -100.0%
2000-02 - Recruitment Exp - Due to RS 0.00 425,00 -425.00 -100.0%
Accrued Expenses 13,746.54 13,016.06 730.48 5.61%
Deferred Revenue 0.00 43,068.35 -43,068,35 -100.0%
Land Deposit 0.00 3,300.00 -3,300.00 -100.0%
Total Other Current Llabilitles 82,446.54 61,429.41 21,017.13 34.21%
Total Current Liabillties 110,214.81 72,920.65 37,294.16 51.14%
Long Term Llabllitles
Debt Reserve 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 100.0%
Loans Payable to SBA 661,329.83 521,388.43 139,941.40 26.84%
Long term Deferrd Revenue 27,051.84 27,051.84 0.00 0.0%
Total Long Term Liabliities 698,381.67 548,440.27 149,941.40 27.34%
Total Liabilitles 808,596.48 621,360,92 187,235.56 30.13%
Equlity
Invested in Capital Assets 13,532.83 9,926.51 3,606.32 36.33%
Net assets Restrlcted 397,708.51 292,231.89 106,476.62 36.09%
Unrestricted Net Position 2,683,157.71 2,691,647.87 -108,490.16 -4.03%
Net Income -32,587.11 22,741.29 -55,328.40 -243.3%
Total Equity 2,961,811,94 3,016,547.56 -54,735.62 -1.82%
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 3,770,408.42 3,637,908.48 132,499.94 3.64%

Page 2 of 2



7:68 AM
06/15/20
Accrual Basis

Columbia Economic Development Corp

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
January through May 2020

Jan - May 20 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Administrative Revenue 14,166.67 14,583.31 -416.64 97.14%
Columblia County 191,666.68 191,666.66 0.02 100.0%
Grant Income ** 0.00 15,000.00 -15,000.00 0.0%
Membership/Sponsorship 37,010.50 45,000.00 -7,989.50 82,25%
5900 ' Interest Income 27,662.53 33,333,31 -5,670.78 82,99%
Other Income 229,853.82 10,053.70 219,800.12 2,286.26%
SBA Microloan T/A 49,581.77 50,000.00 -418.23 99.16%
Total Income 549,941.97 359,636.98 190,304.99 152.92%
Gross Profit 549,941.97 359,636.98 190,304.99 152.92%
Expense
Grants Expense* 214,750.00
Conferences and Tralning 198.00 3,125.00 -2,927.00 6.34%
Consulting -TSI 53,335.00 53,335.00 0.00 100.0%
Consulting Fees 28,557.79 12,500.00 16,057.79 228.46%
Direct Program Expenses 1,240.00 17,500.00 -16,260,00 7.09%
Faclilty 16,000.00 16,000.00 0.00 100.0%
6051 + Grant Exp.to CRC 5,000.00
Insurance 3,000.55 3,500.00 -499.45 85.73%
SBA Interest Expense 89.31
MicroBlz Expenses 12,305.57 13,508.31 -1,202.74 91.1%
New Intiatives
5200 - New Initlatives 6,585.00 31,250.00 -24,665.00 21.07%
5200-A : Workforce & Education 9,100.00
5200-B - COVID-19 9,234,50
5200-C - Warren St.For All 1,000.00
Total New Intiatives 25,919.50 31,250.00 -5,330.50 82.94%
Offlce Expense
6060-01 - Comp./JEquip & Leasing & Maint. 10,913.59 6,708,31 4,205.28 162.69%
5060-02 : Telephone & Fax 2,286.63 1,666.69 619.94 137.2%
5060-03 + Internet 557.61 583.31 -26.70 95.59%
§060-04 + Office Supplies & Printing 1,472.70 4,166.69 -2,693.99 35.35%
5060-05 - Dues & Subscriptions 7,662.50 5,150.00 2,512.50 148.79%
5060-06 + Postage 300.00 208.35 91.65 143.99%
§060-08 - Web Site 3,861.25 2,083.31 1,777.94 185.34%
Total Office Expense 27,054.28 20,566.66 6,487.62 131.54%
Other Expenses 5,847.12 5,208.31 638.81 112.27%
Employer Expenses 151,016.09 172,297.48 -21,281.39 87.65%
Professiona! Fees 25,549.69 23,341.62 2,208.07 109.46%
Public Relations/Marketing 12,666.18 13,981.60 -1,316.42 90.59%
Total Expense 682,529.08 386,113.98 196,416.10 150.87%
Net Ordinary Income -32,587.11 -26,477.00 -6,110.11 123.08%
Net Income -32,587.11 -26,477.00 -6,110.11 123.08%

Page 1 of 1



9:33 AM
06/16/20
Accrual Basis

Columbia Economic Development Corp

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
January through May 2020

Jan - May 20 Jan - May 19 $ Change % Change
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Fee Income 0.00 75.00 ~75.00 -100,0%
Administrative Revenue 14,166.67 14,168.67 0.00 0.0%
Columbia County 191,666.68 191,666.66 0.02 0.0%
Grant Income 0.00 10,404.49 -10,404.49 -100.0%
Loan Income 0.00 8,205.95 -6,205.95 -100.0%
Membership/Sponsorship 37,010.50 54,708.56 -17,698,06 -32.35%
6900 - Interest Income 27,662,563 20,252.55 7,409.98 36.59%
Other Income 229,863.82 10,379.96 219,473.86 2,114.4%
SBA Microloan T/A 49,581.77 40,720.30 8,861.47 21.76%
Total Income 549,941.97 348,580,14 201,361.83 57.77%
Gross Profit 549,941.97 348,580.14 201,361.83 57.77%
Expense
Grants Expense* 214,750,00 0.00 214,760,00 100.0%
Conferences and Training 198.00 3,485,00 -3,287.00 -94.32%
Consulting -TS} 53,335.00 53,335.00 0.00 0.0%
Consuiting Fees 28,557.79 14,208.63 14,349.26 100.98%
Direct Program Expenses 1,240.00 6,114,56 -4,874.56 -79.72%
Facility 16,000.00 14,068.47 1,930.53 13.72%
§061 - Grant Exp.to CRC 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 3,000.565 2,832.65 167.90 5,93%
SBA Interest Expense 89.31 136.97 -47.66 -34.8%
MlcroBlz Expenses 12,305.57 11,779.87 525.70 4.46%
New Intlatives
5200 - New Initiatives 6,585.00 13,504.80 -6,919.80 -51.24%
5200-A - Workforce & Education 9,100.00 0.00 9,100.00 100.0%
§200-B - COVID-19 9,234.50 0.00 9,234.50 100.0%
§200-C - Warren St.For All 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.0%
Total New Intiatives 25,919.50 13,504.80 12,414.70 91.93%
Offlce Expense
§080-01 - Comp./Equip & Leasing & Maint. 10,913.59 8,293.40 2,620.19 31.59%
5060-02 « Telephone & Fax 2,286.63 2,304.56 -17.92 -0.78%
5060-03 : Internet 657.61 586.75 -29.14 -4.97%
6060-04 - Office Supplles & Printing 1,472.70 2,048.82 -576.12 -28.12%
§080-05 - Dues & Subscriptions 7,662.50 5,596.50 2,067.00 38.94%
§060-06 - Postage 300.00 306.84 -6.84 -2.23%
§060-07 + Misc, Office Expenses 0,00 2,125.26 -2,126.26 -100,0%
5060-08 - Web Site 3,861.25 1,176.89 2,684.36 228.09%
Total Office Expense 27,054,28 22.438.01 4,616.27 20.57%
Other Expenses 5,847.12 1,996.15 3,850,97 192.92%
Employer Expenses 161,016.09 146,766.94 4,249.15 2.9%
Professional Fees 25,649,69 19,843.40 6,706.29 28.76%
Publlc Relations/Marketing 12,666.18 10,327.50 2,338.68 22.65%
Total Expense 582,520.08 325,838.85 256,690.23 78.78%
Net Ordinary [(ncome -32,687.11 22,741.29 -55,328.40 -243.3%
Net Income -32,587.11 22,741.29 -65,328.40 -243.3%

Page 1 of 1



1 40 L abed

LL°1BS'2E- Z0°0L} £9°968'C P2 G8Y'YL 19°0b SL8ET°) 85°8b.L v Z9°26°9 95" EG°ES- dWoIU| N
L1°28G5°2¢e- c00LL £9'9EE'E v sey'rl L9°0F SL9eT’L 8S°8PL'Y Z29°%26'9 95°1£8'e9- awoou) AeulpiQ 18N
80°625°C8S 000 000 o0o'sze 000 Leeyl 000 000 LL¥50'28S asuadx] [e30
81'9997CL 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 81°999'ZL Bugauep/suoneiay ongnd
B9695'ST 000 000 000 000 000 00’0 Q000 69'6¥58'SC $994 [BUOISS3J01d
60°910°LS} 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 B0'9L0°LS) sasuadxg 13fojdwzg
ZLive's 0go 000 00°gee 000 00°09 000 000 zL'zar's sasuadx3z 1330
8T ¥50°LT 00’0 000 000 000 000 000 000 eZ'v50'Le asuadxzy 2240
0S'6L6'SZ 000 000 000 000 000 oo00 000 0S'6L6'52 S9AReRU| MaN
15°S0E2L 000 s [v)] 00’0 000 000 000 000 245°80€°2L sasuadxz ZIgoJolN
L£'88 000 000 oo 000 Lesg 000 000 000 asuadxzy }sa13U) ¥ES
§5°000°€ 000 000 000 00’0 0c0 ooc 000 §S'000'c JoueInsy]
00°000'S 000 000 00’0 000 000 000 000 00°000'S oY ovdxz RIS - 150§
00°000°91 000 000 000 00’0 oo0 000 000 00°000°'S} Aroey
00°0¥Z'L 000 000 000 0070 000 000 000 00°0vZ’'} sasuadxgy weiboid 30211Q
61°LS5'8C 000 000 000 [elopi] oco 000 00°0 BL1S5'8Z 5394 Buginsuon
00°'SEE'ES 000 000 000 oo'o 000 000 000 00'SEL'ES 1s1- Bunnsuo)
00'86l 000 coo 000 ooo 000 000 000 go'selL Bujures | pue sasualajuo)
000 000 coo 000 000 000 000 000 000 HomplM 198Q peg
00°0SL¥1T 000 000 [als)e} 000 000 000 000 00'0SL'viE Lasuadxy sjuBID

ssuadxg
L6+ PB'6YS 200LL £9'0EL’E yZola'vi L9'0¥% 90'88E°L 85'8v.L'y (AR 4Rl LZ'E€2S'8LS 33014 ss019
18°L¥6'6YS 2004t £9°¢ee'e $2°018'%L L9°0¥ S0'88E°L 85'8VL'Yy 29'vee'e 1Z°ees'8Ls 3woou] jejol
1/°18S°6Y 000 000 000 000 go0 000 000 24°185'6 V/L UBC[OIIN VES
28'€58°622 2oLl €5'gEC'e aoo Ll 0L'zh Z1'8LL /87101 65°/60'92C 3wodu) LYo
£6799'1¢ 000 00’0 $¥2°018'YL L1eg 96'6LE") Ly0e9'Y §1'2¢8's 000 SWodU] 35aI3W] - 0065
0$°0i0'2E 0070 000 000 000 o0 000 000 05°010°LE diysuosuodgydiysiaqualy
89'999'L61 [sls)e} 000 0C0 00c 000 000 000 89'899°161L Runoy elquiniod
19°881°pi 000 000 00°0 000 00’0 000 00’0 L9991Vl ANUIATY 3ApRLSILIWpY
co'o 000 o0 000 000 000 000 000 000 wAd 1840 vES

awoay]
asuadxzewoau; Areuiplo
TY.LOL Yas ¥ 2ol pund 9902 € pung ueo7 g €0-d T vES $0-47d vas S04 ¥aS 90-47d vgsS Bunesado |
0z0zZ Aely ybnoayy Aenuep

siseg [erusdy
02/51/80
AV L8

sse|9 Aq ss07] R jyold
dion juawdol]sAs( JWcuod] BIGWIN O



DO'EEBLIE 00°LI8'TL Jooii8'te | | | | aAI359Y JomO| JSIEM
00°910°96¢ 00'09L'EST 00°09L‘€ST 00°0Z0°zy 9 YTl Ajuno) ausaJg Jo jueg
00°£00°0% SyT1 Aunc3 ausaig yoHueg
00°009°LE L¥T] sueg Ay
00°0S0°€T v jueg A3y

00°£80'TZ € HT1 Sjueg A3) Spund ueo1 vas

00952y 00'952°ZHT 006221 spund ueoq vas

00°£7080T pund ueo} 333d

S9AJ3S3Y [RIOL Ilqejleny 3dAL diysuoye|ay jyueg SIUNO2IY AIDSTY
00°ST£80%T 00 1I895H 00°6v8°L22'T 00288'LTY - - Spung 3[qe(ieAyY - vas
007C88'LTY 00°LOE'LE od Auno) auaaig jo ueg
00°655'1V S Aunod ausalg jo Jueg
ssuejeq 00'8YLET 4Ty jueg Ay
oljoj1iog uea 00°89T°GL €474 yueg A
00°00T°0S¢ L4714 sueg A3y

vas jusmn) pung ueo] ODIAI Y8S
00°206°TS6 00°£96'66L 00°SE9°0SL 00°5€9°05£ AS yueg Ajunwiwod
- pe] sueg Ayunwuwio) (sen) yjews) pung ueo] 33D
sadue(eg uec] 00°ZEE'6Y 00°ZEE'6Y ps) jueg Ajunuwod
Suipueising saoueleg ueo] - AS yueg AJUNWILIOD
vds 2 2432 Buipueising - AS Jjueg AUNUILLIOD
feloL 23D Waund 3|qejieay (301 pudj 03 qejieay | 3dAL diysuonepy xueg pung ueo]>aid

0Z0Z ‘TE ABIN - S93UB[RE JUNOCIDY INISSRY B OIj0H0d U0 SulpueIsIng uaLIN) ‘ueoy




00°VLLTST 00°TZ8 00'vL9°ELE 00°651°869 00'I8STLL 00°'600966°T susodaq |€30
00128 00128 jueg L
F_m._mo._n_ Uo7 OLIA
00°009°LE 00°009°'£€ LYT1 sjueg Aay
00°00T°05¢C 00'001°05¢ L4174 jueg Asy
00°050°cT 00°0S0‘ET 7 YT jueg A3y
00°8vL'€T 00'8¥L'€C p4T jueg Ay
00°£80°TC 00°£80°1C €41 jueg A3y
00"89T'SL 00°891'SL €44 Jueg Ay
00°€00°0Y 00°€00°0% SHT1  Aunod susaup Jo dueg
00°655'Tt 00°655°TY S41d[ Awuno) aussig joueg
00'0Z0°ZY 00°0Z0°CY gyTl Auno)ausalg joyueg
00°£0E"LE 00°L0€"LE 947¥| Awnojausalg jodjueg
vas
00'9v6°0Z 00'9¥6°0Z ) jueg AJunwwo)
00°5£9°0SL 00°S€9°05Z AS jueg Ajunwwo)
pund ueoy
00'v£0'82C 00't£0'82C AS ueg As)
00ZEE Y 00°Zee'sr p 1] jueg Asy| *
00°S8L°7TT D0'S8LZIT 3| Auno)ausaip jo yqueg
00 ¥LLTIST 00¥LLTST an Aueg allysyiag
suonteRdg
aaysyieg Nueg dl Ajuno) suazin Aay jooiyiapuny jeiol
Aen

sdiysuoniejay supjueg juaLin)

ucnelJodio) JuatudoaAs( J1UoU0d] BIqUIN|OD




oe> 6L0Z/1E/0L EZISE €2'920'12 00'005'22 SLOZBLYO  ~suda ol well €5-0224

o> 020Z/20/20  LO°Z08  2og-r43 t4'880'L BT 116’8V 00°000'05 610ZBLEL DU ULeA YOALL 690224
JURNRISBY
oe> OZOZ/SO/ED L' \V2L'Ts 86°0LL 8v°00L'26 00°000001 LLozELoL puod aul Z-ozZ2r
oE> 020Z/20/50 29'20Y ¥5Lie PEBEE' L 0YSY'st 00°000'62 200TEL0L  sesuduBiul QHNS £r-ozel
o> 00°000°Z} 00°000CH 020Z/0LiIv0 “emsia L) aes €022}
ot> 0Z02/L0Z0 STCEy 81’8 84648 00°000's2 102/80/20 uteg v_oEnE_._.mm fsgviaAY
oe> 0Z0Z/LO/S0 YL LL0'L oLpEY'L 00'6LS'E Ly'yv0'Le 26°869'82L SLOZ/LO/SD T Sedines Xusoyd 120221
e 00°000's2 00°000's2 8LOZ/LLRY  TTURNERg WOWIMS as5-02zt
e > eLoZrLZiZY TOLSE'Y L6'L9 00°000°09 YLO0ZSLZL I ‘oubeoe) Jned 8l-0zzt
0c> 0Z%ZE 0Z'yee 0Q20Z/oe/20 0Z%Ze QLT 86'152 6E'BZ0'ME PZeL’st 8LOZ/GLIE0 " E XORKMEDS PIO -1 g i14)
o> 0ZQZ/\ZIS0 Sb'969 414 90'€20'e 6L°00V'2L 00°000'0F SI0ZEOZL O 'UospnH eplo 90224
oS> Q20Z/LLIED €E'E6L 95TL €' L05 96°8EY'Y 00°000'0L LLOZELYO DT sBunar N Se-0%TL
0E> Q20Z/R0/P0 25791 89'999'L 00°000'00L  00°000°COL 510TLO/50 Y sSuuds speiy pe-022)
o> 0Z0Z/OLIED TLPEL 6L'98Y 288 1281828 00'000'SY 6L0ZGLZ0 0T 'SpooD _uuin $5-02Z1
+0S B8YZS 962 9BViZ 'yl 0Z0ZIEDN0 ZEEYS &Z's 59'86P 8e'ssL's ecTZT YL B8LOT/LZIED sau|ed sa 180221
og> 020Z/6L/ED €E°ER zeeee'es 00°000'00Z  00°000°002 6L0Z/0e/0L  dioD AeQ uospny 190221
2y
oe> 020Z/LUL0 §9°.8E B8LiEL FAS-TA4 vLvi8'LY 00°000'0S 102G HSO ‘S@SIID Uospiy 600221
-
0E> QZozZ/E/E0 2920F 702 6£'900°} 29'sPY'sL 007000'sZ LL0ZRVIE0 SUBYIv-UoSPNH 05-0ZZ1
o> 00°000'Z1 000002t 0Z02/1E/20 susy comww_m sL0z2s
0e> 020Z/ZLISG 20'€8T [ 4174 v6'8LL'L 9zaes'ol 00°000°51 810Z/0LI0L 7T HeMOld "D 8 DD 80224
“Upune]
oe> 0Z0Z/9L/E0 897Coy 6L°0ST raAl) 85°eZP'st 00'000°52 |lozw L0 umaiuBLLSS Fa-grcdl
e
oE> 0Z02Z/90/E0  YLP8Y £9'¢3E 85°060°L LE'Y0T'2Z 00°000°0E 6L0/L0/S0 188 uMdiLRULBD 99-02c1L
oe> 00'000'62 00'000's5C Q20ZI0L/E0 “dioD 3naN 1se3 2670221
0E> 0202/20/E0 TE'C8Y £6°20% Qo'LL8 18rL's 00°00S'et L102/80/B0 TSRS B SUMOIE [4) ofe7~48
oe> 0Z02Z/1E/80 TYZIS 08502 Zg'ore 9r'6Le's 00'0SE'EL BLOZ/YZ/SO SHIOMPOOAA BINfY figerAN
B
o> 0Z0Z/3L/E0 017902 0g°ios 0e'8Le'L B8'€90'6E 00000'0S 8102/02/30 3 YoM MDY Sy-02ZtL
0e> 0202/82/50 00'€Z9'0L 81485 S6°'L620L 6LELT'Y 00°005'TL 6LOZEA/S0 DT sooeLSexXEIqY [s-yerrad
0g> 00°000'0€ £0'000'0E 0Z0Z/SO/Ed OTIEH0 LLL 0lG2zZL
o> OZOR/THED ¥0°0S0'L 89'6YY'L €50s8E 19'E8E" LS 00°000'SZ 210ELTL  TTHIesAg ssaI) Ly w0221
sseould

oe> 0Z0Z/0Z/E0 297CaP ge'9ze 057186 28esy' L 00°000°sZ 8LozsZ/en epsenge 02zl

!

ysed moL - | SN (R Py 5 agm 1 somn s vane S ano o | e | umowry alegasoiy” |

uv&,m.anw : ay | e
(suonoesuey ||y)
€10 | abed aoinog Buipung Ag WV G 60 0202/51/90

0202Z/1.£/S0 - 0Z02/10/L0 POL3d 8y} 10} spund [l Joj Joday soueieg [BHL




o> QZ0Z/LZIS0 L8'VLy 10°8yS 85'5Z8'L Zeve'aL 00°000'02 BLOZ/SE/ON ™ MHOA Mo UosES 05-05Z)

oe> 0z0Z/Le/s0 Z8viZ 88'st v6'iT SOTLLYL 00°000'GH 0Z0Z/80/v0 it Byl AR 160621

og> 020Z/£Z/S0  Op'608 £8°LOY L1°sv9'e a1'0s8'0L 00°000°SE SI0220/Z D71 'UospnH 8pi0 BLO-0SC)

s> 0202/ 12IS0 BB LEY |92 4+ 8-Tiad 89°9€L'S 00°000'62Z S10Z/1L/S0 ~odeN Buezzid Ye0 ByZ-052L

oe> 0Z0Z/L2150 IS°102 oz'le vELLE ZreEL' 00°000°0F Sslozeore  ubug ews suir BCO-06Z)

o> 0202/L2/50 Z0°L62 poZeT 85°VE0'E vre0s's 00°Q00'SL BLOZ/OLIOL " IaM0I4 'O 3 DD BLZ-05CL
“~Jpune

oE> 0Z0TILLUSO LE'STY SEEBS 8L'8v5"L S¥'890'61 00°000°sZ 8L0TUYLIB0 UMCILBLLIBS) egZ-05Z1

oc> 0202/12/50 Z0'82y Z0'ELE co'eay 86'915'FT 00°000's2 0Z02/0L/E0 oD ynen Isex eR6-05Z1

oE > 0Z0Z/LZISO YO'EED 88'0LC ZEVEL'E LE'€SE'L 00°000'sE 910ZELPD "rasnpu] edjiseg 2Lo-0sTt
.

0> O20T/ATIS0 £T°2Y E¥'566 89'6/5°L 09'960'84 00°000'62 84+0Z/02/90 2 SOMHIN MDY BSZ-0SC)

- sueo]

- e T TR R 0T eeSIEh . TyWOL. | YOMSSOL 000089ZL. - .o 6%0-4TdVES-punguect ves
e ] 020TLZ/s0 9588l og2e s »5058'lh  00000ZL  OZZOLA0  CSWSKMLIES  EZrSvZL
ot> 0Z0Z/LORZD DSTEY 6z8 Lrese 0ST  plozEaZe  wedvadkuos  ezi-evz
o> 02021250 1065 av'se 60y €OSZLT  Q0000S  LLOZEMSD  OTISBUBUSTOIN  esLiel
oe> 020ziEED STLL ovEz soazl EBY 00000 O0ZAEED OTIOPMSIEHIN Lzl
oe > 0ZzzSo ST CEOMS  26VES'L  bISv0'8l  OO00'SZ  BLOZZLSD  JBMGIDUOSPIH  BrgGeTl

ey
oe> OZoziZIED WY LBEE 57/9'L  6EBES'L  QODODSZ  LLOZEUG0  SUSUIV-UOSPNH  BEZSYEL
18y
oe> 0Z02ILZS0 967981 ve'6s 80°P0E ZE'eBS’LL  00ODOTL 0Z0ZILEED susiy uospnH  BOF-SHTL
. Q0TSO VST STS0E  89ZEDL  LGRIC'S  OOD0SZE  LLOZBOR0 TSOESJEDSUMAIE  BIZGHZL

ot > 020210250 96'vSL §9'029

2888

00'000°

LL0zZBL0L

S : : : R . : Joogonhh: Z'60-474 VaS - PUNd UEoT VES
oe> OZOZILLED LL'SEB 86 00°000's QLOZLERD TUMONJOSPOOJZ3  E9i-OvZL
ot 0T0Z/10/S0 LE'SSE 628 s 00°000Z ZI02/BZI60  Waa umus Ayg  EpZOvZL

T goBEMLL. “QUEBS . .- OIB0VLLL L 60°0I8'%L: + £0'200'VEL. - II6TL06'LGE - | S'EOEUZEL. .- - sueol zerpund UBAT OBD
et goBkLLY . : i E o erees - 4 U 0gRQp'ilL Y 600LEPE T . SOTA00LEL.  LETMOE'LSE . | 9E0BIZEL - “1 ZE10-0033 < pund ueoT 9630
o> 0ZOZZLES SLESY $508C 9,688 ZELSP'eZ 00°000°0€ SLOTLLVG  TED Aeveg sl P4y r<A%
om
oe> 0Z0TL0/50 29Z0V shgle €066’ SESLL'EL  00°000'SZ 8i02/8290 ‘oo Buuapuem sozzL
S L i T i S e (e | S s e s e ] esuema | ameuy il e S e
ISEqakeq | sedimoL’ | 4iS T | 43A] [ -ANN0d - [ 433MHL. | wOML - |T4EN0 [T ENQ ) - Smd | BORY < ysasagln - | jediould | pedpupy | - ueo - |.ojeqesolg | - Jemouog: | [ QIUEOT-
: o . : === ongsed spopiad == T L ] e chidweees | e SdoAReEmnO == | © - T — v
(suopoesued ||y)
g Jo z obed aoinog Buipund Ag INY S1 60 0202/51/90

020Z/1£/50 - 0202/10/L0 Poliad 8u3 10} spund (v 1o} Hoday souejed [el]



T e e T e g gl T S A et e
B S g e hes'shl - | 88289'Z T PMRLLI6L . TELL'S0P'E ELES'e80T . ST sue) 24 een Hodey
S I e T L ey WLEAL99) T BETLIResy L 1eZeesL T . L Lt SUB0l Oppund UROT YES

ST T el srm'e. o szooves: WMo Llsrhel S el ‘o0 vaS - pum o ves

0Z0T/LZfS0 LV'LLS BL'E8L 89792’} 625052 00'000°0E BLOZ/LIVO R Aoved SEi BLE-0SZ)

oe> 020242150 €292y €585 S8'E00T 96°689' L1 00°000°'sZ 8L0Z/821S0 ‘joog mc_._uncnu” B0Z-05CL
ot > QZ0ZriZIs0 ET L8E [2] 454 TE'Y56 8L9v561 00°005'22 6LOZ/BLIPD  ~Seldq s uelL BZS-052C)
o> 0202742150 €2'92Zy S9'8LY £4'810'T €LeL0°6) 00°000'sT 2i0ZELoL  ~sesudieius SHNS eel-0sZL
oe> 0zZ0Z/80/10 8THOS'E 00°00S'y SLO0ZELZL  “USseUliew Auases B6Z-05C)1
0t > DZ0Z/OEH0 £67186'C 9684 167T08'e 1972226 8102//0Z0 Bl aamwid BSL-05ZL
o> 0202/L2iSD €T 6Ly 18'6¥9 8L'9BY') zive'oT 00°000'ST SLOTSLEZO O] 'SPo09 RuuIN 0e-082Z1L
ae > 0Z0Z/LEZ[0 SE748T -rAra=r4 sl 5888 L 00°000'ZL QL 0LeLL SUMY ukiey EgT-0SZL
o> QZD2/L2IS0 2O'ELS 96’96 PSS 6L'ZLE'9T 0000008 £102/20/30 Jasg ESQENE.-QM BLE0SZ)
0> Q202//2S0 9Z°BSE B8'GET $3295'L oLsvL's 00°000'51 8loz/L0/20 Jeezeg Ueyed e91-0521
o> ’ Q20Z/L2IS0 BY'E6E €9ELT Z9e6H'L 18'9LE'6 00°000'sL glLozreava Jeq epiyeg B8L-05ZL
oE> 0202/i2is0 LT 192 #5702 a'1v8 as'LE6'e 00°0SE'EL BLOZIPEISO SKIOMPOOAA BINNY Bsl-0sZt
oe> 0TOZILZ/S0 £TBEE £9'LLS 58l Leoer'vl 00°000'LL SLOZEZ/S0 P '8znups waqly ege-0s2)
o> 0202712150 00°20Z'LL 69692 16'9vL'LL 00'005'ZL BLOZBOS0 DT SUIBLSEXRKY ese-0sZk
o> QTOZILZIS0 LP'LIS §5°9Ly BEOYS LO'eSY'62 00700008 020Z/50/e0 JTIEED L2 BR6-0SZ}

SS30UUS
0g> 020Z/L2IS0 ET'92Y 687925 gTy09't 25'860°LL 00°000'52 810Z/eZIed BESRINQT BZL-082)1

B R RO L S S UEHOLS T AyeeY SR SSN_.mmr...v.woo.o%_os, A _.mtmo.u..._m.,qm‘m.,u?.‘@._mum.gw
0E> 0202/L2150 YE'ZES S1°00E S§'LIE'E LEZ06'2 00°000°0€ SL0Z/60/B0 O 'BalL sublpiaA eZ1-0s2)
oe> 0Z0Z/LZS0 £5°L2y iyiiL 59'8E6 SE'L90YZ 00°000'52 6L0ZMLZ) U] Wred foALL ©0g-0SZL
oE> Q202/L2150 $8'8Zy Lrooe [543 00°000'5Z oLozoe/e0 8 Bupsy ‘NogeL epL-052Z)

onasig | maamed, | W gt e i A Ciano || wen | wnouny | e |ty | memind | Cuen | omassero | damavos © |- queer”
R R s i T [=swen= [=mmeamano— | et

(suonoesuel; |Iv)
€40 ¢ abed go1nog Buipun4 Ag WY S} 60 0202/54/90

020Z/1./50 - 0202/10/1.0 POUSd 3} 10} SpUN4 |y Jo} Lodey souefeg [eUl



